

## **Willis Wildkat Booster Club Minutes for April 4, 2016**

Meeting was called to order by Tricia Matthews at 7:05 p.m.

Secretary's Report: Copies of minutes from last meeting, Mar. 7, 2016, were distributed, reviewed, and one correction was needed. Which was that Michelle Stephens had actually 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion for priority items that needed to be purchased, and not Sharon Granger.

Treasurer's report: Jennifer Hanna was out, but she will email copy of statement of account balance to Tricia Matthews and Amanda Vest.

Coaches Report: Coach Jackson spoke about upcoming events per the below:

- College Night – had to be rescheduled, since Coach Savell was ill that day. No set date yet, but look on Coach Jackson's web Calendar for this information in near future.
- 7 on 7 – Middle school - Braham 7<sup>th</sup> grade team was only one advancing, which would be @ Woodlands. Discussed the upcoming 7 on 7 traveling team, which would be starting in May. There will be one in Dallas so hotel stay will be required, and we will discuss in detail at next booster club meeting to motion / approval funds as needed to cover that expense.
- Father/Son 7 on 7 will be held on May 7<sup>th</sup> @ High School, from 9 a.m. – Noon. Cost is \$ 20 per team, which will include meal (hamburger / hot dogs). Funds received will be donated to Coach Taylor's Family, which was motioned by Michelle Stephens, and second by Tricia Matthews.
- Currently will be doing skill day 2-3 days a week. Spring Football will be starting in May, and Spring Football game is tentatively set for Fri., May 27<sup>th</sup> @ H.S. Auxiliary field, but this date may change.
- LSU Clinic –went very well and they were able to speak to Parkview in regards to their current offensive line, which we will be changing ours to mirror this one, "Mid-Line".
- We went over the previous items that had already been motioned & approved for Coach Jackson to order (Replacement jerseys, replacement pants, & game balls). As update, items that were already ordered & paid for were the game balls, so the replacement jerseys and pants would be ordered here shortly. Also, other remaining items (Custom Workout Shirt & Shorts, & Girdles) that were already motioned by Jennifer Hanna, and I, Amanda Vest, would be ordered here in near future as well. All final pending items (extra game socks, laundry clips, game day polos, and shoulder pads) Robbie Matthews motioned them to be ordered, and Amanda Henderson second the motion.

President's Report: Tricia Matthews spoke about the below topics:

- Bark Mulch – went very well, so Great Job! Final numbers were not on hand, since Jennifer Hanna was out; however, would be discussed at next booster club meeting.
- Scholarship Committee – Michelle Stephens explained briefly about the scholarship elections, how essays were turned in, and scholarship money disbursed. Afterwards, we elected 2 of the 3 members needed for this, which was Robbie Matthews to represent Juniors, Amanda Henderson to represent the Sophomores, and a few ideal candidates will be contacted for Freshman representative, which will be announced at later date.
- Sponsor – we did receive \$1500 from new Lone Star Clinic. Was suggested to speak to the new Village Pharmacy, and Wing Stop to see if maybe they would be willing to as well.
- Presented that Coach Jackson interested in purchasing 2 new tackle donuts/rings to help reduce injuries during practices, so Kim Jones motioned approval to purchase, and Robbie Matthews second the motion.
- Scheduled date, April 11<sup>th</sup>, to go to Wood Forest bank for updated Booster Club members' signature cards, name removals/ additions, etc...
- Scheduled date for next upcoming Booster Club Meeting, which is currently set for May 2<sup>nd</sup>.

Meeting adjourned @ 7:45 p.m.